From: LUPT - Naming and Numbering

To: Darragh Burke; LUPT - Planning Conditions
Cc: Conor Tiernan; LUPT - Naming and Numbering; LUPT - Planning Submissions
Subject: REJECTION N&N SUBMISSION: SDZ21A/0022
Date: Wednesday 27 November 2024 15:14:45
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image002.png
Hi Daragh,

Please be advised the N&N submission for SDZ21A/0022 has been rejected.

If you would like SDCC to review this submission further please submit the required
information as requested below.

Kind regards,
Paula Lowe | Assistant Staff Officer | Bonds and Contributions | Land Use, Planning & Transportation
Department |South Dublin County Council | County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24

| plowe@sdublincoco.ie | |

From: LUPT - Naming and Numbering <namingandnumbering@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: Monday 25 November 2024 14:17

To: Darragh Burke

Cc: Conor Tiernan <ctiernan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; LUPT - Planning Conditions
<planningconditions@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; LUPT - Naming and Numbering
<namingandnumbering@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Subject: RE: SDZ21A/0022

Hi Daragh,

Can you please submit the required information as per below request. If we do not receive
the information in the coming days SDCC will formally reject due to lack of information.
Cairn can then resubmit with the information.

Please advise how you would like to proceed?
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

From: Paula Lowe <PLowe @SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 19 November 2024 14:52

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
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CAIRN




Passive House
Sustainable Living Spaces





Please submit the below for review.

Kind regards,
Paula

From: LUPT - Naming and Numbering <namingandnumbering@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Sent: Thursday 7 November 2024 09:01

To: Darragh Burke

Cc: Conor Tiernan <ctiernan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Subject: RE: - Compliance Submission Condition 31 Part 1/2

Hi Daragh,

Your submission is for 2 additional apartments. 1- 3 Parkleigh Drive in the Local Node are
already approved. Please clarify and also give me a breakdown of what unit type each one

IS.

Kind regards,
Paula

From: Darragh Burke <darragh.burke@cairnhomes.com>
Sent: Wednesday 6 November 2024 15:48
To: LUPT - Naming and Numbering <namingandnumbering@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Cc: Conor Tiernan <ctiernan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: RE: - Compliance Submission Condition 31 Part 1/2

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi Paula
The new units are 1-4 Parkleigh Drive in the Local Node.

Thanks
Darragh

Darragh Burke
Assistant Town Planner

45 Mespil Road, Dublin 4, D04 W2F1
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